
From: Rachael Stevie (CD)
To: Kylee Wuesthoff
Subject: BL-20-00022 Lohnes - Request for Verification of Taxes Paid
Date: Friday, December 4, 2020 11:01:00 AM
Attachments: BL-20-00022 Lohnes Signature Page.pdf
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Good morning and happy Friday!
 
Can you please verify taxes for me on these?
 
Thank you!
 

  Planner I 
  Kittitas County 
  Community Development Services
  411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
  Ellensburg, WA 98926
  509-962-7637
  rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
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8. Existing and Proposed Lot Information


Original Parcel Numhcr(sJ & Acreage
( I parcel number per line)


218936 (20-14-21040-0007) 10.56 ACRES 


049036 (20-14-21040-0010) 10.56 ACRES 


APPLICANT IS: 
X OWNER PURCHASER 


New Acreage 
(Survey Vol. __ , Pg__) 


16.11 ACRES 


5.01 ACRES 


LFSSEI' 


AUTHORIZATION 


__ OTHFR 


9. Application is hereby made for pennit(s) to authorize the activities described herein. I certify that I am familiar
with the information contained in this application, and that to the best of my knowledge and belief such
information is tme, complete. and accurate. I further certify that T possess the authority to undertake the proposed
activities. I hereby grant to the agencies to which this application is made. the right to enter the above-described
location to inspect the proposed and or completed \vork.


NOTICE: Kittitas County does not guarantee a buildable site, legal access, a\'ailable water or septic areas, for 
parcel receiving approval for a Boundary Line Adjustment. 


All correspomlem:e a11d 11otices will be transmitted to the Laud Ow11er o(Recortl and copies sent to the a11tlwri�et1 
agent or co11tact pe1·so11, t1s ,mplict1ble. 


Signature of Authorized Agent: Signature of Land Owner of Record 


(REQUIRED if indicated on application) 


X ___ _________ (dat�) ____ _ 


THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED BY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES AND THE TREASURER'S OFFICE 


PRIOR TO SUBMITTAi. TO THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE. 


TREASURER'S OFFICE REVIF.W 


Tax Status: By: 


COMMUNITY DF-VEI.OP\-tF.:'iT SERVICES REVIEW 
( ) This BLA meets the requirements of Kittitas County Code (Ch. 16.08.055). 


Deed Recording Vol. __ Page __ Date _ _____ **Survey Required: Yes 


Parcel Creation Date: 


Date: 


No 


Card#: __________ _ 
- - ----- ----


last Split Date: ________ _ CmTcnt Zoning District: 


Prclimina1y Approval Date: _________ _ By: 


Final Approval Date: Ry: 
---------------
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